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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <sullivanjj@state.gov> on behalf of Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2010 8:01 AM

To: jake.sullival |

Subject: Fw: Monday 10 AM Meeting

RELEASE IN PART
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————— Original Message —————

From: H <HDR22Q@Qclintonemail.com> NEAR DUPLICATE
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sun Jul 25 07:14:44 2010
Subject: Fw: Monday 10 AM Meeting

We need to discuss today. Let me know what time would be good for you.

————— Original Message —————

From: Koh, Harold Hongju <KohHH@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJdJ@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Jul 25 04:30:57 2010

Subject: Monday 10 AM Meeting

Deliberative/Privileged Attorney-Client Communicati on

Madame Secretary:

I write because I will not see you before your 10 AM | meeting on Monday, where
one of the issues will be the that we have discussed,

and which you raised overseas last week. ]
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I am of course available anytime in case you want to discuss. Please let me know if there

is any other way that I can help.
Best,

Harold
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